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Meyers, Robert (COE) AR CA-q
From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, January 20, 2009 2:53 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Inquiry

I received a phone call from Barbara Robinson on 1/16/09 who works at the Aviation Department and she wanted
to know whether a County employee could work on a political campaign as a campaign scheduler. | advised Mr.
Robinson that as long as such activities were performed off-duty and she was not using County resources to
further her work on the campaign, she had the right to work for a political campaign. If the employee needed time

during the day to perform campaign-related duties, then she would have to take annual leave from her County
position.

Robert Meyers
1/16/09

1/20/2009




